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Box 522
Carlsbed, New Mexico
September 24, 1936

Hagnolia Petroleum Company
Box 300
Dellas, Texas

Gentlemen:

This is in regard to your Fill Cary Well No. 1, in the NEEE:
of Sec. 21, T, 22 &., K. 27 E.

The casing program I spproved April 23, 1936, stated that the
8}" cacing would be cemented with 300 sacke of cement. The Vi
casing was to have been cemented with 200 zacks. I notice by
form C-105, "Well Record" that the 81" casing wes cemented with
only 150 sacks of cement and the 7" cusing wae cenented with
only 50 sacke. ¥hat precaution wae teken to srotect the surfsace
weters?

hleo, I zm enclosing herewith a Report Recuirement List showing
the delinuuent reports on the above-mentioned well.

Very truly yours,

FIVet

Enc. ~ F. J. Vesely,
State 011 & Use Inspector.



